Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

S —
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 12:03 PM
To: eyates@jalapenocorp.com; jbarrack@jalapenocorp.com
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD
Subject: KOBE 22 1 Drilling Pit Permit Modification

RE: Jalapeno Corp * KOBE 22 1 * 30-005-64180 * Permit number: 2-13-0007
AKA: KOBE 22 1Y * 30-005-64212

Mr. Yates,

Your Form C-144 “Modification to an existing permit/or registration”, which proposes to trench bury the pit contents on
site, is approved. The trench bury operation must meet all requirements per 19.15.17 [NMAC]. Please notify the OCD
District 2 office once operations have been scheduled.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720



